LEE’S SUMMIT

MEMORANDUM & RECREATION
-
Date: May 21, 2025
To: Joseph Snook, CPRP
Administrator of Parks and Recreation
From: Brooke Chestnut, CPRP, CPSI, MW5124 AU,
Superintendent of Park Operations
CC:
Re: Minutes- YSA Subcommittee Meeting May 12%, 2025

Meeting Start- 5:35 PM

Attendance (Virtual via Teams):
Board

Lawrence Bivins

Kathryn Campbell

Casey Crawford
Staff

Joe Snook

Brooke Chestnut

Summary

Discussions took place regarding the proposed changes to the Lee’s Summit Football Association
Agreement and the Lee’s Summit Soccer Association Agreement. Proposed changes were reviewed and
staff confirmed that all changes had been discussed and approved with each Association President and
represented changes previously proposed by legal counsel for the city.

Board Member Bivins motioned to present the LSSA agreement to the full Board.
Board Member Campbell seconded.
All in favor, no nays, no abstentions.

Board Member Bivins motioned to present the LSFA agreement to the full Board.

Board Member Campbell seconded.
Board Members Bivins and Campbell in favor, Board member Crawford abstained.

Meeting Adjourned- 5:41 pm



